

MINUTES
HOUSING TASK FORCE MEETING

3-13-17; 5:30 p.m.

Attendees: Annie, Marcy, Chuck, Mike

Unable to attend: David, Pam, Skip, Val

- 1. The minutes of our 2-13-17 meeting were voted on and approved.**
- 2. The village's signage law was discussed. This law was rewritten by the Code Review Committee; it is still with the village lawyer. The question, re: signs for rentals should be made universal – is this in the rewritten code? Annie will ask Dave Miller about this.**
- 3. Annie reported that, before the start of the school year (8/2017), the village board hopes to have the Public Nuisance Law in place. In addition, there will be a separate law re: Public Parties.
Certificates of Occupancy will be lost if the laws are not followed.**
- 4. The College at Brockport will be doing more work to educate the students – more information will be disseminated to them about off-campus living.**
- 5. Zombie properties – the county has to step up; currently, the county doesn't reimburse us (villages and towns) for cleanup of such properties.**

Next HTF Meetings: 3/27/17

Minutes respectfully submitted by – Marcy Stickles